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ADDENDUM #1, BID H-34-12
FURNISH AND INSTALL SOD FOR BIKE PATH LANDSCAPING PROJECT

To Whom it May Concern,

Please review the following questions and answers regarding this bid:

1.

Question: 1 do not think Certified Floratam is avalilable, can you clarify?

Answer: The specification for the sod required is amended to remove the reference to
Certified Floratam. The City requires the sod to be at least 95% weed free, and the
grower should provide information verifying this.

Question: Will an operational irrigation system be available in all the areas to be
sodded?

Answer: Yes. The City will water the sod sufficiently for normal growth.
Question: Specifically, how can we visit the job site?

Answer: The job site is the east side of N.E. 5th Avenue from N.E. 10th Street to
Copans Road, Pompano Beach. You may inspect the site at any time.

Question: Sod contractors do not require a State License. Does a 215 Service License
with Dade County suffice?

Answer. No specialty license is required. You may leave the license area on the Bid
Proposal form blank. You are required to have current applicable County and municipal
Business Tax Receipts.

Question: Will the City provide its Florida Sales Tax Exemption to the successful
contractor?

Answer: No, the City will not be purchasing the sod directly, and our tax exemption is
not applicable to this bid/contract.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 13 of the Bid.

Very truly yours,

ta Hardin

General Services Director
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